
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

February 2, 2015 

lflublir~mriu Olnmntimrinn 
CAPITAL C IRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORrDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Melinda Watts, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering~ /0/ 
DN 14014 7 - EI Application for staff-assisted rate case in Sumter County by 
Jumper Creek Utility Company. 

Please file the attached response from DEP regarding Secondary Standard Complaints in the 
above mentioned docket file. Ui -U 
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Thank you. 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED FEB 02, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 00722-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Melinda Watts 

From: 
Sent: 

Lawson, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Lawson@dep.state.fl.us> 
Monday, February 02, 2015 9:12 AM 

To: Melinda Watts 
Subject: PSC Docket No.140147-WS 

We are in receipt of your request for compliance records for Jumper Creek Utility Company (PWS# 6605002}. A review 
of our records reveals no complaints regarding this facility for the time period in question. 

Sincerely, 

Jeffrey G Lawson 
Source and Drinking Water Program 
FL Dept of Environmental Protection 
2600 Blair Stone Rd, MS 3520 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400 
(850)245-8599 
jeffrey.lawson@dep.state. fl.us 
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